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Who is three+one?
We empower finance teams to 
make confident cash 
management, investment, and 
banking decisions, optimize 
interest earnings and savings for 
taxpayers.

three+one is not a bank, a 
brokerage firm, or investment 
manager. We do not take deposits 
nor do we offer investments.

Our platform allows you to see 
more so you can do more!
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● Poor existing service.

● Rates are slow to be adjusted or bank is 
difficult to negotiate rate adjustments in line 
with the marketplace.

● Local presence is not there anymore.

● Show taxpayers that the entity is fulfilling 
their fiduciary responsibility to get the most 
value out of their tax dollars.

What are some reasons why I 
should go out for an RFP? 
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● Potentially lock in an agreement for a set 
amount of time.

● Some pricing on high use services, like 
ACH or checks, is higher than competitors 
but bank won’t negotiate.

● Technology or products offered are not 
robust enough to meet the needs of the 
municipality, meaning our needs as a 
client have changed and our bank can’t 
keep up.

What are some reasons why I 
should go out for an RFP? 
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● State law requires it.

● It has been 3/5/7/10 years since the last 
RFP.

● A GFOA best practice is to re-bid financial 
services every 5 years.

What are some reasons why I 
should go out for an RFP? 
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Prior to a Banking RFP

1. Review account analysis statements for costs and volumes
2. Review bank account structure for efficiency and cost.
3. Look at business processes for both efficiency and internal 

controls and risks.
○ Focus on key processes such as revenue collection, 

disbursements and payroll

© 2025 Three+One Company, Inc.
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Prior to a Banking RFP

4. Monitor banking arrangements and products.
5. Analyze financial markets and the marketplace to 

understand benchmarks
6. Give consideration to business continuity planning
7. Meet with procurement team to understand their 

requirements.
8. Give yourself plenty of time!

© 2025 Three+One Company, Inc.



9 © 2025 Three+One Company, Inc.

$
$

$

$$
$

Before After

Main 
Account

Money 
Market 

Account

Payroll Federal 
Funds

Accounts 
Payable

Investment 
Account

Tax 
Receipts
Account



10

❏ Consider incorporating “BCP” into your RFP requirements and questions.

❏ Covid showed we could perform many treasury functions remotely and we 
made the choice to work remotely or at least minimize staff in office 
working.  What services do we need to develop contingencies for?

❏ How does our treasury business continuity plan synch up with other 
financial functions in our government?  Are there questions in the RFP we 
should be asking?

❏ Do we have duplicative systems/processes in the event an issue with one 
of our financial institutions arises?  (Could we execute vendor payments or 
payroll from a secondary bank?)

Business Continuity Planning 



rfpPrep Timeline Example
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Case Study 

The County wanted confirm it’s current banking partner was offering rates and 
services that were competitive in the marketplace, and harnessing all available 
treasury services technology and yet looking to incorporate services their current 
bank did not provide if available at a reasonable price.

❏ The County wanted to be sure they were receiving the best ECR in the 
marketplace. 

❏ Wanted to insure their rates on cash at the bank were competitive. 

The Results
The client decided to stay with current bank with no fees and an 
indexed interest rate on cash that resulted in increased value of 

nearly $1 Million annually. 12



Value Calculation
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Takeaways

RFP Takeaways

❏ Recently been seeing a decline in Earnings Credit Rates with a lot of banks 
also passing on their “balanced based charges”. With this, line-item fees are 
also slightly higher.
❏ This means you need to keep more cash on deposit to offset any bank 

fees.
❏ Many banks are offering competitive overnight sweep arrangements for idle 

cash which are being chosen more often than a more traditional “interest on 
cash” structure.
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Takeaways

RFP Takeaways (continued) 

❏ Service capability, technology, and customer service are becoming a lot 
more weighted than just Net Value. 

❏ While entities are hesitant to go through a transition to a new bank, they are 
open more than ever to a transition if service and technology is lacking at 
their current provider.
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Why consider a Banking RFP?

As the interest rate environment continues to evolve, ensuring you receive marketplace 
value from your banks is crucial. While the RFP process is oftentimes an additional burden 
which your office likely doesn't have the capacity to take on, our completely digital tool, 
rfpPrep can simplify the process while taking significant work off your plate. 

Providing you with everything from an issuance document template, to evaluating 
proposals and showing an apples-to-apples comparison of responding banks, you can 
ensure you are receiving the best value and needed services. If you are considering a 
banking RFP, we would welcome the opportunity to share a bit more about rfpPrep and 
how we are simplifying the process. 
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